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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Sensitivity: 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

27 March 2009 10:55 

Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External; Kiran Bhogal 

RE: PHT 

Confidential 

Attachments: DrJarrettemai1270309,rd 

I attach a self-explanatory email from Dr Jarrett. They are faxing the 16/2/2000 letter to me this morning and 
are still looking for Dr Barton’s response/resignation letter. Do you want me to fax the letter to you or scan it 
and emait it when received? 

Sue Skye 
Legal Sewices Manager 
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

Education Centre, SMH 

Code A j 

Sent: 26 March 2009 15:14 
To: Kiran Bhogal 
Co= Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Subje~: PHT 
:~mportance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Kiran 
I have spoken with Sue Skye and have copied her in to this email to make the link with you. 
Sue is not aware of any letters, but she will contact Dr Jarrett and ask him if he has copies of any 
correspondence to/from Dr Barton, Feb 16 2000 onwards. Sue will get back by email. 

Regards 

Elaine Williams 
Legal Services Manager 
NHS Hampshire 
Headquarters, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastteigh 
Hampshire, SO50 5PB 
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